Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 8:18 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-9596105-5633807
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order )

Total $238.27

Approved items

[x] "% Propel Powder Packets Grape, With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar, 10 Count
(Pack of 12) (Packaging May Vary)
$35.76 | Qty: 1

E Hose Clamp, HongWay 78 Pack Stainless Steel Assortment Adjustable Range 1/4-
: 2in(6-51mm), 304 Stainless Steel Hose Clamp with 2pcs Socket Wrench, for
Plumbing, Automotive and Mechanical Application
$20.99 | Qty: 1

Propel Powder Packets Berry With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar 10 Count
(Pack of 12)
$35.76 | Qty: 1

TGN




OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy &
Nutter Butter Bites Cookies & Candy Variety Pack, 32 Snack Packs
$22.00 | Qty: 5

Propel Powder Packets. Raspberry Lemonade With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No

Sugar, 10 Count (Pack of 12) -Packaging May Vary
$35.76 | Qty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



4/18/23, 2:02 PM Amazon.com: Hose Clamp, HongWay 78 Pack Stainless Steel Assortment Adjustable Range 1/4-2in(6-51mm), 304 Stainless Ste...

Tools & Home improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings

All » stainless steel hose clamps

Gift ldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home  Shop by Room

« Rack to results

Hose Clamp, HongWay 78 Pack Stainless Steel Assortment Adjustable prime
Range 1/4-2in(6-51mm), 304 Stainless Steel Hose Clamp with 2pcs Enjoy :asn FREE delivery,
Socket Wrench, for Plumbing, Automotive and Mechanical Application exclusive deals and award-

NORBWAY 5ozt o b ket % sit the HongWay Store
Viimnn 0 T 1,718 ratings

’;} Y
) ¢ o 3 oA %
%% .}Zﬁ \eo V{t % %‘5-‘ s \\%

Rol! over image to zoom in

) et

winning movies & TV shows
with Prime
Try Prime and start saving today

with Fast, FREE Delivery
i Choice ' for "stainless steel hose clamps”

$2(%° $0.27 / Count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime

et Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime FREE Returns
FREE Returns

19% $20%° $0.27/ county

st Price: $25:89 €3

FREE delivery Monday, April 24

aterial Metal on orders shipped by Amazon
rand HongWay over $25
em 3.94 x 3.94 x 0.39 inches Or fastest delivery Friday, April
*imensions 21. Order within 8 hrs 58 mins
(WxH
Setect delivery location
slor Silver
Style Adjustable in STOTP?\
Qty: 1
About this item
* [Durable Quality] - The entire hose clamp (including belt, shell Add to Cart
and screw) is made of heavy-duty high-quality 304 stainless
steel. Resistant to salt, water, and oil. The hose clamp is sturdy, Buy Now
firm and reliable. No more worrying about rusting and
cracking when installing on pipes. Paymen: Secure transaction
¢ [Adjustable Size Range] - The hose clamp is flexible and Ships from  Amazon
extensible, with adjustable width, and the size range is from 6- Sold by HongWay US

51mm (1 / 4in-2in). The hose clamp width ranges from 8mm
to 12mm, suitable for fixing pipes of various sizes.
[Wide Applications] - Hose clamps are firmly locked and can

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

be t:used to fix hoses, pipes., cables, pl;?es, fuel l|n~es, etc. lAdeal 7} Add a gift receipt for easy
for indoor or outdoor use in automotive, industrial, marine,
returns
home, etc.
¢ [Reusable Material] - If you don't want them to stay where R
they were, it can be reused and recycled because of the high | Add to List
quality materials that make them work for a long time. h
¢ [Save time and money] These stainless steel hose clamps are
installed on the joints of the hose joints to prevent fluid Have one to sell?
leakage, saving expensive repair time and money. Sell on Amazon
» See more product details
O e # €

Customer ratings by feature o &
; £

i S

T

Easy to use 4.5 %f‘g“ﬁ“xg“@ l,;'

AEE i

Value for money 4.4 M ﬁ B e g;{ 2

& i ¥

Sturdiness 4.1 P E G )
See all reviews OURU 70PCS Stainless Steel Hose
Clamp Assortment Kit,Adjustable...

N T ¢

Similar item to consider $209% prime

Chwoice '
Amazon Basics 20-Piece Steel Spring Clamp Set - 15
Pieces 3/4-Inch, 5 Pieces 1-Inch

Spommored

https://www.amazon.com/HongWay-Assortment-Adjustable-Automotive-Application/dp/B082W17918/ref=sr_1_3?crid=3S01ARUAZ2UYR&keywords=...

19



5/4/23, 8:44 AM

Grocery & Gourmet Food v Enter keyword or produ

Deals  Snacks ©  Breakfast - Cold Beverages

Warm Beverages

Grocery Cooking Staples ~ Baby Food Candy & Chocolate

Learn more »

Grocery & Gourmet Food » Beverages > Bottied Beverages, Water & Drink Mixes » Water » Sports Drinking Water

Subscribe & Save

Amazon.com : Propel Powder Packets. Raspberry Lemonade With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar, 10 Count (Pack of 12) -Pa...

International Foods

Last purchased Jun 15, 2022

Style: Original | Flavor Name: Raspberry Lemonade | Size: 10 Count (Pack of 12) | View order

Set reminder

Propel Powder Packets. Raspberry Lemonade
With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar, 10

Count (Pack of 12) -Packaging May Vary
Visit the Propel Store
12,248 ratings | 67 answered questions

Buy new:

$35.76 ($0.30 / Count)
FREE delivery: Wednesday,
May 10
Ships from: Amazon
Sold by: Amazon

Price: $35.76 ($0.30 / Count) Subscribe & Save:
$33.97 ($0.28 / Count) Save
Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no $1.79 (5%)

interest or fees. Save 5% now and up to 15%

on auto-deliveries. Learn more
Style: Original

First delivery on May 11

In Stock.
Flavor Name: Raspberry Lemonade
Quantity: 1
Lemon Blackberry Orange Raspberry Berry
Black Cherry Grape Kiwi Strawberry Lemon Delivered every
i 2 months
Raspberry Lemonade Watermelon
Set Up Now
Size: 10 Count (Pack of 12)
. Ships fi d sold b
Ingredients v iy
Amazon.com
About this item v
Report incorrect product information. ) Smemae g o 0
) ) L Add to List [
Roll over image to zoom in Similar item to consider — —_—— -
Choice '
New (4) from

Amazon Basic Care Electrolyte Powder Packets,

- $35.76 & FREE Shipping.
Strawberry Lemonade, Electrolyte Drink Mix, 6

Count (Pack of 1)
6 Count (Pack of 1) Have one to sell?
(9009) Sell on Amazon

$9.58 ($1.60/Count)

36,479

Sponsored
6,850

Frequently bought together

Sponsored

https://iwww.amazon.com/gp/product/B0774XFLBC/ref=ox_sc_act_title_2?smid=A2Q1LRYTXHYQ2K&psc=1 117



5/4/23, 8:44 AM

Grocery & Gourmet Food v  Enter keyw

Grocery Deals Snacks~  Breakfast -~  Warm Beverages  Cold Beverages  Cooking Staptes Baby Food

Candy & Chocolate -

Subscribe & Save

L.earp more »

Grocery & Gourmet Food » Beverages » Bottled Beverages, Water & Drink Mixes » Water > Sports Drinking Water

Amazon.com : Propel Powder Packets Grape, With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar, 10 Count (Pack of 12) (Packaging May Va...

Purchased 2 times.
Last purchased Jun 15, 2022

Style: Original | Flavor Name: Grape | Size: 10 Count (Pack of 12) | View order

Set reminder

Propel Powder Packets Grape, With
Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar, 10
Count (Pack of 12) (Packaging May

Vary)
Visit the Propel Store
12,248 ratings
| 67 answered questions

Price: $35.76 ($3.55 / Ounce)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with
no interest or fees.

Style: Original

ﬁ,__.,‘_.‘ m

Flavor Name: Grape

Lemon Blackberry Orange Raspberry

Berry Black Cherry : Grape

Kiwi Strawberry Lemon

Raspberry Lemonade Watermelon
Size: 10 Count (Pack of 12)

Ingredients v

Roll over image to zoom in

About this item v

Report incorrect product information.

1,459

Sponsored

Frequently bought together

https:/iwww.amazon.com/gp/product/BO76 TMF2CN/ref=ox_sc_act_title_3?smid=A2Q1LRYTXHYQ2K&psc=1

Buy new:

$35.76 ($3.55 / Ounce}
FREE delivery: Wednesday,
May 10
Ships from: Amazon
Sold by: Amazon

Subscribe & Save:
$33.97 ($3.37 / Ounce) Save
$1.79 (5%)

Save 5% now and up to 15%
on auto-deliveries. Learn more

First delivery on May 11
In Stock.
Qty 1

Delivered every

2 months

Set Up Now

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com

L Add to List

New (14) from
$35.76 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$57.97 ($5.75 / Ounce) Addto Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Choice Grocers

$57.99 ($5.75 / Ounce) Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: -HotDeals

$58.18 ($5.77 / Ounce) Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Sales Infinity store

1/8



5/4/23, 8:45 AM Amazon.com : Propel Powder Packets Berry With Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar 10 Count (Pack of 12) : Grocery & Gourmet ...

Grocery & Gourmet Food v  Enter keyword or produ

Grocery  Deals  Snacks - Breakfast ©  Warm Beverages  Cold Beverages  Cooking Staples * Baby Food Candy & Chocolate Subscribe & Save  International Foods

amazon pharmacy il‘ Checkout line? Nah. Checkout button. E Learn more

Grocery & Gourmet Food » Beverages > Bottled Beverages, Water & Drink Mixes » Water > Sports Drinking Water

Purchased 2 times.
Last purchased Jun 15, 2022 Set reminder

Style: Original | Flavor Name: Berry | Size: 10 Count {Pack of 12) | View order

Propel Powder Packets Berry With Buy new:
$35.76 ($3.55 / Ounce)
FREE delivery: Wednesday,
(Pack of 12) May 10
Visit the Propel Store Ships from: Amazon
12,248 ratings | 67 answered questions Sold by: Amazon

Price: $35,76 ($3.55 / Ounce) Subscribe & Save:

$33.97 ($3.37 / Ounce) Save

|

|}

E

g Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no $1.79 (5%)
—

Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar 10 Count

interest or fees. Save 5% now and up to 15%

on auto-deliveries. Learn more
Style: Original
First delivery on May 11

| N_ I
=8 In Stock.

Flavor Name: Berry

Quantity: 1
Lemon Blackberry Orange Raspberry Berry
Black Cherry ~ Grape  Kiwi Strawberry  Lemon Delivered every
2 months
Raspberry Lemonade Watermelon
Set Up Now

Size: 10 Count (Pack of 12)
Ships from and sold by

Ingredients v
Amazon.com
About this item v
Report incorrect product information. _
. ) { Add to List [ :
Roll over image to zoom in Similar item to consider S L
Choice '
New (14) from

Amazon Basic Care Electrolyte Powder Packets
for Rehydration, Grape, Electrolyte Drink Mix, 6
Count {Pack of 1)
6 Count (Pack of 1)
(9009)
$8.98 ($1.50/Count) $53.28 ($5.29 / Ounce) Addto Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Nexus and Beyond

$35.75 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$53.38 ($5.30 / Ounce) Addto Cart
Perfectly Balancedg',_\«eégmmﬁate with Core

u.;:sgég $45%7 $47-76 PHBI8 by: Choice Grocers

HIDRATICE with Subscribe & Save
$56.90 ($5.64 / Ounce) Addto Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sponsored Sold by: Emporium Vital

‘score]»

Have one to sell?
Frequently bought together
Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/BO76 T2G7LV/ref=ox_sc_act_title_4?smid=A2Q1LRYTXHYQ2K&psc=1 1/8



5/4/23, 8:45 AM Amazon.com: OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy & Nutter Butter Bites Cookies & Cand...

Grocery & Gourmet Food »  Enter keyword or produ

Grocery  Deals  Snacks - Breakfast =  Warm Beverages  Cold Beverages  Cooking Staples~  Baby Food Candy & Chacolate

Subscribe & Save  International Foods

amazon pharmacy : Checkout line? Nah. Checkout button. E 5 Learn more »

Grocery & Gourmet Food » Breads & Bakery » Cookies » Sandwich

Purchased 3 times.
Last purchased May 12, 2022

View order

Set reminder

OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini
Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy & Nutter
Butter Bites Cookies & Candy Variety Pack, 32

Snack Packs
Visit the Oreo Store
16,367 ratings | 7 answered questions

Price: $22.00 ($22.00 / Count)

HT )

P 5-&“; Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no

N ere interest or fees.

.OR‘;-\(',’-’ )

e G RPA. SNAP EBT eligible
Ingredients v
About this item v

Top reviews for business

D. Diaz

Perfect snacks

Reviewed in the United States on October 18, 2022
Verified Purchase

Great combinations! My teachers and students love it.
Basket full of snacks for that added sugar rush!

See all

Roll over image to zoom in

Report incorrect product information.

OREO Original, OREO Golden, CHIPS AHOY!
K= Loty 80,896

$2145 $22.58 prime

Q;@’m with Subscribe & Save

Sponsored
Frequently bought together

Total price: $58.15

Add all three to Cart

This item: OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy & Nutter Butter Bites Cookies & Candy V... $22

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0872ZS2Y2/ref=ox_sc_act_title_5?smid=ATVPDKIKXODER&psc=1

Buy new:

$22.00 ($22.00 / Count)
FREE delivery: Wednesday,
May 10 on orders over
$25.00 shipped by Amazon.
Ships from: Amazon.com
Sold by: Amazon.com

Subscribe & Save:
$20.90 ($20.90 / Count) Save
$1.10 (5%)

Save 5% now and up to 15%
on auto-deliveries. Learn more

First delivery on May 11
In Stock.
Qty 1

Delivered every

2 months

Set Up Now

Ships from and sold by

Amazon.com

| Add to List B

New (4) from

$22.00 & FREE Shipping on
orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$35.03 (33503 / Add to Cart
Count)

& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Rick Bobs Game Room LLC

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

177



